2ES.

Excellence in Compliance Testing

5015 B. U. Bowman Dr.
Buford, GA 30518

November 20, 2008

Timco Engineering, Inc.
849 NW State Road 45
P.O. Box 370

Newberry, Florida 32669

Re: FCC ID: R7TPNGOR1S1, IC: 5294A-NGOR1S1
To Whom It May Concern:

The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, Cellnet Technology Inc., for evaluation of their
model Utilinet, Modular SCADA/DA for single modular certification under FCC Part 15.247 as well as IC
Radio Standards Specifications RSS-210.

There are two variants of the Utilinet, Modular SCADA/DA module, an integrated F-type antenna version
and MCX Female coaxial RF connector version for external antennas. The module variants are electrically
identical therefore included under a single identifier.

Each variant of the Utilinet, Modular SCADA/DA was evaluated to the above mention rule sections and
found to be in compliance.

Sincerely,

—
e

Kirby Munroe
Director, Wireless Certifications
Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc.



